


























































From: Municipal Planning
To: Caitlin Kovacs
Subject: RE: Application for Zoning By-law Amendment - Welland - File No. 2024-02
Date: May 3, 2024 8:51:26 AM

WARNING: This email originated from an external sender.  eMail from City of Welland email
accounts will not begin with this warning!  Please do not click links or open attachments unless you
are sure they are safe!

 

Thank you for your circulation. 
 
Enbridge Gas does not object to the proposed application(s) however, we reserve the right to amend
or remove development conditions. This response does not signify an approval for the
site/development.
 
Please always call before you dig, see web link for additional details:
https://www.enbridgegas.com/safety/digging-safety-for-contractors
 
Please continue to forward all municipal circulations and clearance letter requests electronically to
MunicipalPlanning@Enbridge.com.
 
Regards,
 
Willie Cornelio CET (he/him)
Sr Analyst, Municipal Planning
Engineering
—

ENBRIDGE
TEL: 416-495-6411
500 Consumers Rd, North York, ON M2J1P8

enbridge.com
Safety. Integrity. Respect. Inclusion.
 

From: Caitlin Kovacs <caitlin.kovacs@welland.ca> 
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2024 4:29 PM
Subject: [External] Application for Zoning By-law Amendment - Welland - File No. 2024-02

 

   
CAUTION! EXTERNAL SENDER
Were you expecting this email? TAKE A CLOSER LOOK. Is the sender legitimate?
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you are 100% sure that the email is safe.

Hello,
 
Please be advised of application for zoning by-law amendment, City File No. 2024-02 for
housekeeping amendments to Zoning By-law 2017-117.
 
Please have any comments returned no later than May 24, 2024, the relevant documentation

mailto:MunicipalPlanning@enbridge.com
mailto:caitlin.kovacs@welland.ca
https://www.enbridgegas.com/safety/digging-safety-for-contractors
mailto:MunicipalPlanning@Enbridge.com
http://www.enbridge.com/


is attached to this email.
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please reach out to myself.
 
Best regards,
 
 

Caitlin Kovacs
Development Planner
Planning and Development Services
60 East Main Street, Welland, Ontario
L3B 3X4

   Phone: 905-735-1700 x2131
   welland.ca
   engagewelland.ca

      
This email may contain confidential and/or privileged information for the sole use of the intended
recipient. Any review, disclosure, or distribution by others is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
email in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete all copies.
 

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.welland.ca/__;!!OME7ob65ag!qpVuJ2q0AUiAcdnVRu9nU3dw7koy4ehsWTqV8VVTbxjyU79pWKole_P3WCTKYgNmALeZBiihb8fOpqcbzb3rA749jOJ8iDGguCM$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.welland.ca__;!!OME7ob65ag!qpVuJ2q0AUiAcdnVRu9nU3dw7koy4ehsWTqV8VVTbxjyU79pWKole_P3WCTKYgNmALeZBiihb8fOpqcbzb3rA749jOJ8ZcqZhJY$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.engagewelland.ca/__;!!OME7ob65ag!qpVuJ2q0AUiAcdnVRu9nU3dw7koy4ehsWTqV8VVTbxjyU79pWKole_P3WCTKYgNmALeZBiihb8fOpqcbzb3rA749jOJ8WjUWygc$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.facebook.com/cityofwelland__;!!OME7ob65ag!qpVuJ2q0AUiAcdnVRu9nU3dw7koy4ehsWTqV8VVTbxjyU79pWKole_P3WCTKYgNmALeZBiihb8fOpqcbzb3rA749jOJ8GB4-TT0$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/twitter.com/welland__;!!OME7ob65ag!qpVuJ2q0AUiAcdnVRu9nU3dw7koy4ehsWTqV8VVTbxjyU79pWKole_P3WCTKYgNmALeZBiihb8fOpqcbzb3rA749jOJ8_i-5vWk$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.linkedin.com/company/city-of-welland__;!!OME7ob65ag!qpVuJ2q0AUiAcdnVRu9nU3dw7koy4ehsWTqV8VVTbxjyU79pWKole_P3WCTKYgNmALeZBiihb8fOpqcbzb3rA749jOJ8uxfIgho$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.instagram.com/recreationandculture/__;!!OME7ob65ag!qpVuJ2q0AUiAcdnVRu9nU3dw7koy4ehsWTqV8VVTbxjyU79pWKole_P3WCTKYgNmALeZBiihb8fOpqcbzb3rA749jOJ8gR4KREo$
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MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:   Caitlin Kovacs, Development Planner 

   

FROM:  Tolga Aydin, C.E.T., Development Technologist 

 

CC:  Taylor Meadows, RPP, Planning Supervisor, Development 

  Samantha McCauley, P.Eng., Senior Project Manager – Development  

 

DATE:  May 08, 2024 

 

SUBJECT: Housekeeping Zoning By-law Amendment 2024-02 Review 

 

 

An application for a housekeeping Zoning By-Law Amendment was initiated by the City of Welland Planning 

Department. The Engineering department has reviewed the proposed changes. 

After review, Engineering has no comments. 



From: Wilson, Connor
To: Caitlin Kovacs
Subject: RE: Application for Zoning By-law Amendment - Welland - File No. 2024-02
Date: May 21, 2024 3:26:05 PM
Attachments: image001.png

WARNING: This email originated from an external sender.  eMail from City of Welland email
accounts will not begin with this warning!  Please do not click links or open attachments unless you
are sure they are safe!

Good afternoon Caitlin,

Regional Growth Strategy and Economic Development staff does not object to the
proposed housekeeping amendments to Zoning By-law 2017-117, and is satisfied that the
Amendments are consistent with the PPS and conforms to Provincial and Regional plans.

Regional staff offer no comments.

All the Best,

Connor Wilson
Development Planner
Niagara Region, 1815 Sir Isaac Brock Way,
Thorold, ON, L2V 4T7
P: (905) 980-6000 ext. 3399
W: www.niagararegion.ca
E: connor.wilson@niagararegion.ca

From: Caitlin Kovacs <caitlin.kovacs@welland.ca> 
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2024 4:29 PM
Subject: Application for Zoning By-law Amendment - Welland - File No. 2024-02

CAUTION EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the Niagara Region
email system. Use caution when clicking links or opening attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello,

Please be advised of application for zoning by-law amendment, City File No. 2024-02 for
housekeeping amendments to Zoning By-law 2017-117.

mailto:Connor.Wilson@niagararegion.ca
mailto:caitlin.kovacs@welland.ca
http://www.niagararegion.ca/
mailto:connor.wilson@niagararegion.ca
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
 
The Regional Municipality of Niagara Confidentiality Notice The information contained in
this communication including any attachments may be confidential, is intended only for the
use of the recipient(s) named above, and may be legally privileged. If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, disclosure, or copying of this communication, or any of its contents, is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please re-send this
communication to the sender and permanently delete the original and any copy of it from your
computer system. Thank you.
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